Cookbook for Prairie Heights High School

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Table of Contents
Fruit Juice
Refried Beans
Baked Beans
Green Beans
Golden Corn
Chicken Patty on Bun
Poptarts
Grilled Cheese Sandwich
Spaghetti & Meat Sauce
Fruit, Yogurt & Granola Parfait
Spicy Chicken Patty on Bun
Sausage, Egg and Cheese Biscuit
Sidekick Slushie
Cheeseburger on Bun*
Grilled Chicken Bacon Ranch Sandwich
Orange Chicken
Breakfast Burrito
Buffalo Chicken Dip with Chips
Cinco de Mayo
Ham, Egg, & Cheese Croissant
Chicken Waffle Sandwich

Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links
Turkey & Pepper Jack on Pretzel Bun
Uncrustable & String Cheese
Uncrustable
Mini Donuts
Eggo® French Toast
Assorted Warm Pastries
Eggo® Mini Pancakes

Chicken Biscuit Sandwich

Mexican Dip

Fruit Juice

Servings:	6.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-9541
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
JUICE GRP 100 70-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each	Thaw before serving. Shake well. Serve chilled. Use within 10 days of thawing. Store thawed juice at 35 to 38 F.	403040
DRINK FRT PNCH 10 FRSH 72- 4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118950
JUICE FRT PNCH 100 70-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each	Thaw before serving. Shake well. Serve chilled. Use within 10 days of thawing. Store thawed juice at 35 to 38 F.	355900
JUICE APPLE 100 FRSH 72- 4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118921
JUICE GRP 100 FRSH 72-4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118940
JUICE ORNG 100 FRSH 72- 4FLZ SNCUP	1 Each		118930

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.50	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition	Facts
------------------	--------------

Servings Per Recipe: 6.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per Serving	I
Calories	66.67
Fat	0.00g
SaturatedFat	0.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	10.83mg
Carbohydrates	16.00g
Fiber	0.00g

Sugar		15.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	10.20mg
Calcium	8.95mg	Iron	0.21mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Refried Beans

Servings:	264.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9546
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN REFRD 6-10 P/L	9 #10 CAN		293962
Salsa, Low-Sodium, Canned	2 #10 CAN	READY_TO_EAT	100330
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	8 Quart	2 quart per pan	150250
SPICE CHILI POWDER HOT 5.5 TRDE	3 1/2 Tablespoon		224715
SPICE CUMIN GRND 15Z TRDE	2 2/3 Tablespoon		273945
SPICE PAPRIKA SPANISH 16Z TRDE	2 1/2 Teaspoon		225002
SPICE ONION POWDER 19Z TRDE	2 1/2 Teaspoon		126993

- 1. Mix all ingredients together except the cheese.
- 2. Spread evenly among the pans.
- 3. Bake at 350 degrees for 1 hour and 45 minutes or until temperature reaches 135 degrees.
- 4. Remove from the oven and add cheese evenly to the top of each pan.
- 5. Cover and store in hot boxes until service.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.25	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.10	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.44	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 26 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup	4.00
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	184.63
Fat	6.13g
SaturatedFat	3.35g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	14.55mg
Sodium	589.30mg
Carbohydrates	22.37g

Fiber		6.07g	
Sugar		1.67g	
Protein		10.45g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	136.17mg	Iron	1.81mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Baked Beans

Servings:	480.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9547
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN VEGTAR 6-10 GCHC	18 #10 CAN		298913
ONION DEHY CHPD 15 P/L	2 Cup		263036
MUSTARD YELLOW PREP 4-1GAL CRWNCOLL	1 Cup		860221
SUGAR BROWN LT 50 BIG CHIEF	3/4 Quart		846775
SAUCE WORCESTERSHIRE 4-1GAL FRENC	1 Cup		109843
SAUCE BBQ 4-1GAL SWTBRAY	1 Gallon		655937
KETCHUP CAN NAT LO SOD 6-10 REDG	1 #10 CAN	READY_TO_EAT None	200621

- 1. Divide the beans evenly among 4 pans.
- 2. Mix together the remaining ingredients and divide evenly among the 4 pans.
- 3. Toss the beans to coat.
- 4. Bake at 350 degrees for 2 1/4 hours or until the beans reach 135 degrees.
- 5. Cover and place in the hot boxes until service.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
0.00		
0.00		
0.00		
0.00		
0.00		
0.00		
0.50		

Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 480.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		173.58	
Fat		0.49g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		532.19mg	
Carbohydra	ites	34.86g	
Fiber		4.87g	
Sugar		15.01g	
Protein		7.78g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	52.69mg	Iron	1.94mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Green Beans

Servings:	432.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9560
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Green Beans cnd	18 #10 CAN	BAKE	100307
Tap Water for Recipes	1 Quart	UNPREPARED	000001WTR
BASE BEEF RSTD NO ADDED MSG 6-1 GSIG	1 Pound		110611

- 1. Divide the green beans among 4 pans.
- 2. Mix together the water and beef base.
- 3. Divide the mixture evenly among the pans.
- 4. Toss to coat the beans.
- 5. Bake at 350 degrees for 2 hours or until the internal temperature reaches 135 degrees.
- 6. Store covered in the hot boxes.

Meal Compone Amount Per Serving	nts (SLE)
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.50
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Servings Per	r Recipe: 43	32.00	
Serving Size	: 0.50 Cup		
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		19.86	
Fat		0.17g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		288.90mg	
Carbohydra	ites	3.41g	
Fiber		2.16g	
Sugar		1.08g	
Protein		1.25g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg

Calcium 1.22mg Iron 0.00mg

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Golden Corn

Servings:	548.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10292
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN CUT IQF 30 GCHC	120 Pound	BAKE	285620
BUTTER ALT LIQ NO SOD NT 3-1GAL GCHC	1 2/3 Cup	1/3 cup per pan	184622
SEASONING VEGETABLE NO SALT 21Z TRDE	5 Tablespoon	1 Tbsp. per pan	647230

- 1. Boil the frozen corn in a pot until it reaches 135 degrees.
- 2. Drain the corn.
- 3. Divide the corn among 6 pans.
- 4. Mix together the butter and seasoning and divide it evenly among the pans.
- 5. Toss to coat the corn.
- 6. Cover the pans and keep warm in the hot boxes.

Amount Per Serving	nts (SLE)
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.50

Nutrition		10.00	
Servings Per Serving Size	•	16.00	
Amount Per			
Calories		26.58	
Fat		0.88g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.14g	
Trans Fat		0.01g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	4.29g	
Fiber		0.20g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		0.60g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg

Calcium 0.00mg Iron 0.00mg

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Patty on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10314
School:	Prairie Heights Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	1 Each		517810

- 1. Bake the chicken patties at 400 degrees for 8-10 minutes or until the internal temperature of the patty reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Place into pans.
- 3. Cover and store in the hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place each patty on a bun for service.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	3.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.0 Serving Size: 1.00 Each	00
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	380.00
Fat	14.50g
SaturatedFat	2.50g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	25.00mg
Sodium	640.00mg
Carbohydrates	40.00g
Fiber	6.00g
Sugar	5.00g
Protein	20.00g

Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	65.00mg	Iron	3.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Poptarts

Servings:	3.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-10317
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN 72-2CT	1 Package		123081
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN BLUEB 72- 2CT	1 Package		865101
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN FUDG 72-2CT	1 Package		452082

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	2.25
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00
·	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 3.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		368.00	
Fat		5.83g	
SaturatedF	at	1.93g	
Trans Fat		0.03g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		382.33mg	
Carbohydra	ates	76.00g	
Fiber		5.73g	
Sugar		30.33g	
Protein		4.70g	
Vitamin A	333.33IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	200.00mg	Iron	3.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Grilled Cheese Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10321
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	4 Slice		150260
BREAD WGRAIN HNY WHT 16-24Z GCHC	2 Slice		204822
BUTTER PRINT SLTD GRD AA 36-1 GCHC	2 Teaspoon		191205

- 1. Melt the butter and spread it on sheet pans with a brush.
- 2. Layout 20 pieces of bread per pan.
- 3. Put 4 slices of cheese on each piece of bread.
- 4. Then dip the top bread in butter and put it butter side up on the cheese.
- 5. Cook in a 350 degree oven for 8 minutes.
- 6. Hold in hot boxes until service.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	
	_	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		486.67	
Fat		27.33g	
SaturatedF	at	14.67g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	70.00mg	
Sodium		1190.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	40.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	386.00mg	Iron	2.00mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not			

used for evaluation purposes

Spaghetti & Meat Sauce

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10322
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
100158 - Beef, Find Ground, 85/15, Frozen	17 1/2 Pound		100158
SAUCE SPAGHETTI FCY 6-10 REDPK	3 1/4 #10 CAN		852759
Tap Water for Recipes	12 Gallon		000001WTR
PASTA SPAG 51 WGRAIN 2-10	9 1/2 Pound		221460

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Brown ground beef. Chop into 1/4 to 1/2-inch pieces as beef is browning. Drain. Rinse with hot water. Drain. CCP: Heat to 165°F or above for at least 15 seconds.
- 2. Add spaghetti sauce. Purchase a canned spaghetti sauce with no more than 700 mg of sodium and 2 mg of fat per 1/2-cup serving.

CCP: Hold at 1350 F or higher.

- 3. Bring water to a boil.
- 4. Break noodles in pieces. Slowly add to boiling water. Stir constantly until water boils again. Cook 8-10 minutes or until tender; stir occasionally. Do not overcook. Drain well. Run cold water over spaghetti to cool slightly.
- 5. Stir noodles into meat sauce.
- 6. Divide mixture equally into steam table pans (12 x 20 x 4) which have been lightly coated with pan release spray. Use 3 pans for every 100 servings.
- 7. Cover to retain moisture. If mixture sits for an extended period of time and becomes dry, add approximately 2 cups of hot water (135°F or greater) per pan and mix gently.

CCP: Hold at 135°F or higher.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	1.50	
Fruit 0.00		
GreenVeg 0.00		
RedVeg	0.63	

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

	•		
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		355.95	
Fat		13.30g	
SaturatedFa	at	4.18g	
Trans Fat		2.09g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		419.86mg	
Carbohydra	ites	39.78g	
Fiber		5.91g	
Sugar		7.26g	
Protein		22.82g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	27.70mg	Iron	1.44mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Fruit, Yogurt & Granola Parfait

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 PARFAIT	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-11477

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Blueberries, Frozen	1/4 Cup	THAW	110624
Strawberries, Whole fzn	1/4 Cup	Thaw and use	100253
YOGURT VAN L/F PARFPR 6-4 YOPL	1/2 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Ready to use with pouch & serving tip.	811500
GRANOLA BAG IW 144-1Z FLDSTN	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Great to eat out of the pack, on breakfast and salad bars, or as a topping for desserts, yogurt, or parfaits. Perfect for healthcare-nursing homes, rehabilitation centers, long-term care, senior living; schools, day cares, camps, golf courses and recreation programs.	649742

Preparation Instructions

1. Thaw the fruit.

Starch

- 2. Layer 1/4 cup of strawberries into container.
- 3. Layer ½ cup of yogurt over strawberries.
- 4. Layer 1/4 cup blueberries over yogurt

Meal Components (SLE)

5. Serve with package of granola

Note: Can also use peaches and one kind of fruit.

Amount Per Serving	,
Meat	1.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.50
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00

0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1 Serving Size: 1.00 PAF	.00	
Amount Per Serving		
Calories	271.44	
Fat	4.75g	
SaturatedFat	0.37g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.00mg	
Sodium	136.20mg	_
Carbohydrates	53.13g	
Fiber	4.00g	_
Sugar	28.42g	

Protein		6.73g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	134.33mg	Iron	0.72mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Spicy Chicken Patty on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-15198
School:	Prairie Heights HS Salad Bar		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY HOT & SPCY FC 3.23Z 4-7.5	1 Each		150180
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	1 Each	BAKE	517810

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Bake the chicken patties at 400 degrees for 8-10 minutes or until the internal temperature of the patty reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Place into pans.
- 3. Cover and store in the hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place each patty on a bun for service.

Mool Components (CLE)

Amount Per Serving Meat	2.00
Grain	2.75
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 350.00 Fat 12.50g SaturatedFat 2.50g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 55.00mg **Sodium** 650.00mg Carbohydrates 37.00g **Fiber** 4.00g Sugar 4.00g **Protein** 21.00g 0.00IU Vitamin C Vitamin A 0.00mg **Calcium** 52.00mg 3.00mg Iron

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Sausage, Egg and Cheese Biscuit

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-19651
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD 6-5 COMM	1 Slice		150260
EGG SCRMBD PTY GRLLD 369-1.25Z SNYFR	1 Each	BAKE Convection or Combination Oven: Preheat oven to 350ŰF, Line sheet trays with pan liner or parchment paper, Place product on sheet trays, For bulk product, cover with foil prior to placing in oven. For individually wrapped product, do not allow wrapper to touch edges of pan; no need to cover with foil. Heat product per recommended heating times. Total cooking time from thawed state 10 minutes and from frozen state 20 minutes	663091
SAUSAGE PTY STHRN 1.33Z 6-5 JTM	1 Each	BAKE Place patties on a sheet pan and heat in convection oven at 350 degrees to 375 degrees F for approximately 7-8 minutes.	785880
DOUGH BISCUIT WGRAIN 216-2.1Z RICH	1 Each	BAKE 1. KEEP PRODUCT FROZEN AT 0 F TO -10 F UNTIL READY TO USE. 2. PAN FROZEN DOUGH ON PAPER LINED SHEET PAN. FULL SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL - 8 X 5; CLUSTERED - HONEYCOMB OF 51. HALF SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL - 5 X 4; CLUSTERED - HONEYCOMB OF 21. * LEAVE ABOUT 1 4" SPACE BETWEEN THE BISCUITS WHEN CLUSTERED 3. BAKE UNTIL GOLDEN BROWN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 375 F - 12 TO 16 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN: 325 F - 8 TO 12 MINUTES FOR INDIVIDUAL PANNED AND 12 TO 16 MINUTES FOR CLUSTERED. BAKE TIMES WILL VARY DUE TO OVENS. ADJUST TIMES ACCORDINGLY.	237390

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Fruit

Meal Components (SLE)			
Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.50		
Grain	1.50		

0.00

GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		396.00	
Fat		26.00g	
SaturatedF	at	11.70g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	138.50mg	
Sodium		902.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	24.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		3.50g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A	56.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	150.33mg	Iron	1.05mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Sidekick Slushie

Servings:	4.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27277
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SLUSHIE STRAWB-KW 84-4.4FLZ SIDEKICKS	4/5 Each	READY_TO_EAT Remove from freezer and let sit out a short time before eating	863880
SLUSHIE STRAWB-MANG 84- 4.4FLZ SIDEKIC	4/5 Each		863890
SLUSHIE SR CHRY-LEM 84-4.4FLZ	4/5 Each	READY_TO_EAT Remove from freezer and let sit out a short time before eating	667911
SLUSHIE BL RASP/LEM 84CT SIDEKICKS	4/5 Each	READY_TO_EAT Remove from freezer and let sit out a short time before eating	794181

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Me	al Co	om	por	ents	(SLE)
		_			

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.00		
Grain	0.00		
Fruit	0.40		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 4.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each **Amount Per Serving Calories** 72.00 Fat 0.00g SaturatedFat 0.00g **Trans Fat** 0.00g Cholesterol 0.00mg Sodium 25.00mg Carbohydrates 17.60g **Fiber** 0.00g 15.00g Sugar **Protein** 0.00g Vitamin C Vitamin A 950.00IU 48.00mg

Calcium 64.00mg Iron 0.00mg

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Cheeseburger on Bun*

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27343
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary/Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF GRND 80/20 3-10 GCHC	3 Ounce		158704
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	1 Each		517810

- 1. Bake the beef patties in a 350 degree oven for 30 minutes or until the internal temperature reaches 165 degrees.
- 2. Place the patties in a pan and cover.
- 3. Place in the hot boxes until service.
- 4. Then place a patty on each bun.

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.50	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg 0.00		
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.0 Serving Size: 1.00 Each	00
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	392.50
Fat	20.00g
SaturatedFat	8.00g
Trans Fat	1.13g
Cholesterol	63.75mg
Sodium	438.75mg
Carbohydrates	26.00g
Fiber	3.00g
Sugar	4.50g
Protein	25.25g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg
Calcium 126.00mg	Iron 2.35mg
*All reporting of TransFat is f	for information only, and is not

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Grilled Chicken Bacon Ranch Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-27916
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	1 Each		517810
Chicken Fillet, Cooked, Unbreaded, Frozen	1 Each		110921
BACON TKY CKD 12-50CT JENNO	1 Slice		834770
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F R/SOD 6-5	1 Slice		189071
RANCH LT DIP CUP 100-1Z FLAVOR FRESH	1 Each		499521

Preparation Instructions

1. To assemble sandwich, place cooked chicken patty on bottom of bun. Then place cheese slice and 2 halves of 1 bacon slice on top. Place lid on and serve with ranch cup on the side.

CCP: Keep at 41 F or below.

^{**}Allergens: Wheat, Milk, Egg, Soy

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
	2.50	
Meat	2.50	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Factors Servings Per Recipe: Serving Size: 1.00 Ea	1.00
Amount Per Serving]
Calories	465.00
Fat	20.00g
SaturatedFat	4.25g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	112.50mg
Sodium	1250.00mg
Carbohydrates	31.00g
Fiber	3.00g
Sugar	8.00g
Protein	39.50g
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C 0.00mg

Calcium 148.50mg Iron 1.36mg

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Orange Chicken

Servings:	37.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28290
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary/Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	10 Pound	BAKE FROM FROZEN: CONVENTIONAL OVEN FOR 10-12 MINUTES AT 350F; CONVECTION OVEN FOR 6-8 MINUTES AT 350F.	536620
SAUCE ORNG GINGR 4- .5GAL ASIAN	32 Ounce		802860

Preparation Instructions

Place 5# of popcorn chicken on each of 2 full size sheet pans. Bake at 350 degrees for 10 minutes or until temperature reaches 135 degrees minimum. Pour all of the chicken into a 6 steamtable pan. Add oranges and sauce. Mix thoroughly.

Each serving should be 10 popcorn chicken.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	1.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg 0.00		
Legumes 0.00		
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 37.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		313.31	
Fat		13.07g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		70.38mg	
Sodium		665.44mg	
Carbohydra	ites	30.93g	
Fiber		3.02g	
Sugar		12.11g	
Protein		19.10g	
Vitamin A	201.09IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.11mg	Iron	1.45mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not			

used for evaluation purposes

Breakfast Burrito

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28292
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary/Middle School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG SCRMBD CKD W/BCN & CHS 4-5 SNY	3 Ounce	Use 1/2 cup (4 fl. oz. scoop)	533034
TORTILLA FLOUR ULTRGR 8 18-12CT	1 Each		882700

Preparation Instructions

Start with cooking eggs in steamer, temp at 135. Take a # 8 scoop of eggs, placing them in the center of a tortilla. Fold and place into a foil wrapper. Then hold in warmer and serve.

Meal	Components ((SLE)
------	--------------	-------

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.50	
Grain	1.50	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

0011119 0120			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		290.00	
Fat		3.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		255.00mg	
Sodium		515.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	20.50g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		2.50g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Buffalo Chicken Dip with Chips

Servings:	30.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28538
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUCE CHS WHT BLND 6-106Z LOL	5 Pound		235631
SAUCE BUFF WNG REDHOT 4-1GAL FRNKS	1 Cup		704229
Chicken, Fajita Strips, Cooked, Frozen	5 Pound	Diced	100117
CHIP TORTL CRN YEL RND REST 72-1.5Z	30 Each		133273

Preparation Instructions

Heating Instructions for Queso Blanco & Buffalo Sauce:

Place unopened pouches in a full-size perforated pan.

Heat approximately for 30-45 minutes and check for internal temp. of 145°F (HACCP Critical Control Point - 145°F for 15 seconds). Your cook time may vary according to quantity of product being heated.

Once the product has reached internal temp., place on serving line or hold hot (HACCP Critical Control Point - 145°F or higher) until ready to use.

Open the bag carefully to avoid being burned.

Chicken Heating Instructions:

Heat frozen diced or shredded chicken accordingly to manufacturer heating instructions (HACCP Critical Control Point - 165°F or higher) and hold until ready to serve.

Assemble:

In a mixing bowl, combine 5 lbs of Queso Blanco and 1 cup of Buffalo Style Sauce; mix until fully blended.

In a full size 2" deep pan, toss cooked chicken with the buffalo queso mixture and blend thoroughly.

Portion:

In a bowl portion 1/2 cup of buffalo chicken dip. Serve with tortilla chips.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat 2.75		
Grain 2.00		
Fruit 0.00		
GreenVeg 0.00		

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 30.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		478.22	
Fat		22.22g	
SaturatedF	at	9.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	125.33mg	
Sodium		1762.05mg	
Carbohydra	ates	35.33g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		2.67g	
Protein		34.11g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	293.33mg	Iron	0.90mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Cinco de Mayo

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-28797
School:	Prairie Heights Elementary/Middle School		

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	
	·	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

OCIVING OIZO	Serving Size. 1.00 Laci			
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		0.00		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg		
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Ham, Egg, & Cheese Croissant

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-28821
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY HAM SLCD 12-1 JENNO	2 Slice		556121
EGG SCRMBD PTY GRLLD 369-1.25Z SNYFR	1 Each	BAKE Convection or Combination Oven: Preheat oven to 350°F, Line sheet trays with pan liner or parchment paper, Place product on sheet trays, For bulk product, cover with foil prior to placing in oven. For individually wrapped product, do not allow wrapper to touch edges of pan; no need to cover with foil. Heat product per recommended heating times. Total cooking time from thawed state 10 minutes and from frozen state 20 minutes	663091
CHEESE, AMERICAN BLENDED, YELLOW, SKIM, SLICED	1 Slice		100036
CROISSANT SLCD WGRAIN 2.35Z 4- 12CT SL	1 Each	BAKE CONVECTION OVEN: 1. Pre-heat convection oven to 325°F. 2. Place whole croissant on ungreased sheet pan. 3. To crisp crust and warm croissants: place in oven 4-5 minutes if frozen; 2-3 minutes if thawed. READY_TO_EAT THAWING DIRECTIONS: 1. Remove frozen croissants from packaging to enhance crispness. 2. Thaw uncovered at room temperature; 2 hours - overnight.	172172

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		323.33	
Fat		15.67g	
SaturatedFa	at	6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		132.50mg	
Sodium		685.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	29.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		15.67g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	41.00mg	Iron	1.74mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Waffle Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29021

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
WAFFLE BTRMLK SQ FLT 132-1.7Z KRUST	2 Each	Place frozen waffles on cookie sheet grooved side face down. Cooking instructions printed on the consumer packaging.	645333
SPICE CINN-MAPL SPRINKLE 29Z TRDE	1 Teaspoon		565911

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Cook Chicken patty as instructed.
- 2. Place frozen waffles on cookie sheet with grooved side faced down.
- 3. Sprinkle Cinnamon-Maple Spice on flat side. (OPTIONAL)
- 4. Cook waffles as instructions printed on the package.
- 5. Once all cooked, take 2 waffles and place the chicken in between the flat sides to make the sandwich, bag and serve. Keep in dry heat warmer (Crispy)

Serve with optional syrup cup.

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	3.50	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1. Serving Size: 1.00 Each	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	520.00
Fat	25.00g
SaturatedFat	4.50g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	25.00mg
Sodium	1120.00mg
Carbohydrates	56.00g

Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		9.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	35.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29023
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TOAST TEXAS APPL CINN IW 96-3.3Z S&F	1 Slice		152504
SAUSAGE LNK PORK 1.2Z 250CT COMM	2 Each	BAKE Conventional oven: from frozen state, bake on a pan in a preheated conventional oven at 350 degrees f for 8-10 minutes. Convection oven: from frozen state, bake on a pan in a preheated convection oven at 350 degrees f for 5-8 minutes microwave: on high for about 45 seconds. Microwave ovens vary. Times given are approximate.	344090

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.25	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

<u> </u>	. 1.00 001711	.9	
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		400.00	
Fat		16.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	4.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		50.00mg	
Sodium		810.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	45.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		17.00g	
Protein		22.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	93.00mg	Iron	3.72mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Turkey & Pepper Jack on Pretzel Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29167
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD OVN RSTD 6-2 JENNO	4 Slice		689541
CHEESE PEPR JK SLCD .5Z 8-20Z GLCHS	1 Slice		706231
LETTUCE LEAF GRN WASHED TRMD 2-5 RSS	1 Cup	Piazza 01002	702595
ROLL PRETZEL WGRAIN 120-2.2Z J&J	1 Each		500162

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Fold turkey slices in half. Layer, shingle-style, on bottom half of bun.
- 2. Place 1 slice of pepper jack cheese on top of turkey.
- 3. Make sure leaf lettuce is VERY dry. Place 1 leaf on top of cheese.
- 4. Put on top half of bun.
- 5. Serve in plastic hinged container- GFS 441953.

Condiments: Offer with mayo or boom boom sauce.

CCP: Hold at 135 degrees or less.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	
·	<u> </u>	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	326.50
Fat	8.61g
SaturatedFat	4.01g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	56.55mg
Sodium	591.26mg
Carbohydrates	34.50g
Fiber	3.50g
Sugar	4.00g

Protein		27.75g	
Vitamin A	2665.80IU	Vitamin C	3.31mg
Calcium	22.96mg	Iron	2.71mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Uncrustable & String Cheese

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29168
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PB&J GRP WGRAIN 72- 2.6Z	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PB&J STRAWB 72-2.6Z	1 Each		536012
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	2 Each		786580

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components ((SLE)
------	--------------	-------

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		380.00	
Fat		22.00g	
SaturatedF	at	7.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	20.00mg	
Sodium		480.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	34.50g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		16.00g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	241.50mg	Iron	1.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Uncrustable

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-29182
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND UNCRUST PB&J GRP WGRAIN 72- 2.6Z	1 Each		527462
SAND UNCRUST PB&J STRAWB 72-2.6Z	1 Each		536012

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal	Components	(SLE)
A mount	Dor Conting	

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	1.00		
Grain	1.00		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		300.00		
Fat		16.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	3.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		280.00mg		
Carbohydra	ites	32.50g		
Fiber		4.00g		
Sugar		15.00g		
Protein		9.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	43.50mg	Iron	1.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mini Donuts

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29183
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DONUT CHOC MINI IW 72-3.3Z GOODYMN	1 Package		738181
DONUT PWDRD MINI IW 72-3Z GOODYMN	1 Package		738201

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Serving		
	295.00	
	13.50g	
at	6.75g	
	0.00g	
	0.00mg	
	300.00mg	
ites	41.50g	
	2.50g	
	19.00g	
	4.50g	
0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
29.00mg	Iron	1.50mg
	at o.00IU	295.00 13.50g at 6.75g 0.00g 0.00mg 300.00mg 41.50g 2.50g 19.00g 4.50g 0.00IU Vitamin C

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Eggo® French Toast

Servings:	2.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29184
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRENCH TST MINI CHOC CHIP IW 72-3.03Z	1 Package		498492
FRENCH TST MINI ORIG IW 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package		498442

Preparation Instructions

Bake according to case instructions per product.

Meal	Co	m	pone	nts	(SLE)

Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		195.00	
Fat		5.50g	
SaturatedF	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		250.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.00g	
Fiber		3.50g	
Sugar		12.00g	
Protein		4.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	260.00mg	Iron	3.60mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Assorted Warm Pastries

Servings:	7.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29185
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTRY CHRY FILLD IW 72-2.29Z FRUDEL	1 Each		838350
PASTRY APPL FILLD IW 72-2.29Z FRUDEL	1 Each		838340
CRESCENT FILLD GRP 72-2.29Z PILLS	1 Ounce		321752
CRESCENT CHOC FILLD IW 72-2.29Z PILLS	1 Each		321722
ROLL MINI CINNIS IW 72-2.29Z PILLS	1 Package		894291
BAGEL MINI STRAWB CRM CHS IW 72- 2.43Z	1 Each		401034
BAGEL MINI CINN CRMY CHS IW 72-2.43Z	1 Each		401042

Preparation Instructions

Heat and Serve according to each products instructions.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving	•
Meat	0.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 7.00

Serving Size: 1.00	Each		
Amount Per Serv	/ing		
Calories		205.96	
Fat		5.95g	
SaturatedFat		1.35g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		2.86mg	
Sodium		181.93mg	
Carbohydrates		35.61g	
Fiber		1.98g	
Sugar		10.70g	
Protein		4.60g	
Vitamin A 0.00	IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg

Calcium 13.14mg Iron 2.26mg

*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Eggo® Mini Pancakes

Servings:	4.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29186
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PANCAKE MINI CONFET 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package		395303
PANCAKE MINI MAPL IW 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Each		284831
PANCAKE MINI BLUEB IW 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 Package		284841
PANCAKE APPL IW 72-3.03Z EGGO	1 pouch		774401

Preparation Instructions

Bake according to case instructions per product.

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.00		
Grain	2.00		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg 0.00			
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		160.00	
Fat		5.00g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.75g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		7.50mg	
Sodium		225.00mg	
Carbohydra	tes	26.25g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		3.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	30.00mg	Iron	1.58mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Biscuit Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29187
School:	Prairie Heights High School		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY HMSTYL 1.6Z 4-5 TYS	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.Conventional Oven10-12 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.Convection Oven6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	645080
DOUGH BISCUIT WGRAIN 216-2.1Z RICH	1 Each	BAKE 1. KEEP PRODUCT FROZEN AT 0 F TO -10 F UNTIL READY TO USE. 2. PAN FROZEN DOUGH ON PAPER LINED SHEET PAN. FULL SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL - 8 X 5; CLUSTERED - HONEYCOMB OF 51. HALF SHEET PAN: INDIVIDUAL - 5 X 4; CLUSTERED - HONEYCOMB OF 21. * LEAVE ABOUT 1 4" SPACE BETWEEN THE BISCUITS WHEN CLUSTERED 3. BAKE UNTIL GOLDEN BROWN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 375 F - 12 TO 16 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN: 325 F - 8 TO 12 MINUTES FOR INDIVIDUAL PANNED AND 12 TO 16 MINUTES FOR CLUSTERED. BAKE TIMES WILL VARY DUE TO OVENS. ADJUST TIMES ACCORDINGLY.	237390

Preparation Instructions

Chicken Patty: Bake Conventional Oven 10-12 minutes at 400°F from frozen. or Convection Oven6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.

Biscuit: 1. KEEP PRODUCT FROZEN AT 0 F TO -10 F UNTIL READY TO USE. 2. PAN FROZEN DOUGH ON PAPER LINED SHEET PAN. FULL SHEET PAN. 3. BAKE UNTIL GOLDEN BROWN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 375 F - 12 TO 16 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN: 325 F - 8 TO 12 MINUTES FOR INDIVIDUAL PANNED AND 12 TO 16 MINUTES FOR CLUSTERED. BAKE TIMES WILL VARY DUE TO OVENS. ADJUST TIMES ACCORDINGLY.

Prepare sandwich by placing 1 chicken patty between the biscuit and hold in hot hold unit until ready for service.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat 1.00			
Grain 1.75			
Fruit 0.00			
GreenVeg 0.00			

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		265.00	
Fat		12.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		12.50mg	
Sodium		595.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	28.00g	
Fiber		4.50g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		11.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	52.83mg	Iron	2.05mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Mexican Dip

Servings:	300.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.75 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-29348

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Beef, Fine Ground 85/15, Frozen	40 Pound	Brown and drained	100158
SEASONING TACO MIX 6-9Z LAWR	18 Ounce	2 packages	159204
Beans, Refried, Low sodium, canned	4 #10 CAN		100362
SOUP CRM OF MUSHRM 12-5 CAMP	2 #5 CAN		101346
SOUP CRM OF CHIX 12-5 HLTHYREQ	2 #5 CAN		695513
SAUCE CHS CHED POUCH 6-106Z LOL	3 Package		135261
Salsa, Low-Sodium, Canned	3 #10 CAN		100330
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	10 Pound		150250

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Thaw ground beef
- 2. Brown and drain ground beef
- 3. Mix beef, taco seasoning, refried beans, cream of mushroom soup, cream of chicken soup, cheese sauce, and salsa together.
- 4. Place mixture in well sprayed steamtable pans and bake at 350 degrees for 45 minutes or until reaches 165 degrees.
- 4. Portion 3/4 cup into serving dish
- 5. Top each portion with 2 Tablespoons of cheese and place in warmer until service

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.75		
Grain	0.00		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		

Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 300.00 Serving Size: 0.75 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		320.73		
Fat		18.37g		
SaturatedFat		7.83g		
Trans Fat		2.13g		
Cholesterol		73.89mg		
Sodium		714.45mg		
Carbohydrates		14.11g		
Fiber		2.85g	2.85g	
Sugar		1.52g		
Protein		21.62g		
Vitamin A	363.90IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	119.49mg	Iron	0.00mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes